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Public Safety Psychology

Group, LLC

PO BOX 92002

Albuquerque,NM

87199

Quote
ESTIMATE #

498

DATE

6/26/2024

BILL TO

Santa Fe Police Dept

2515 Camino Entrada

Santa Fe, NM 87507

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

each Quote for Pscyhological Services for Fiscal year July 1,  2024-

June 30, 2024

1 0.00

each Pre Employment Psychological Screenings 1 360.00 360.00T

each Specialty Assignments Psychological Screenings 1 360.00 360.00T

each Fitness for Duty Evaluations

@ $210 per hour for all componets

1 210.00 210.00T

each All other mental Health Related Services 

(CISD, etc @ $110/hr

1 110.00 110.00T

each Return to Duty Screening 1 275.00 275.00T

each Travel $50/hr 1 50.00 50.00T

Subtotal 1,365.00

7.625% Tax 104.08

Total 1,469.08

Balance Due 1,469.08







24-0474

















John Blair (Jul 29, 2024 12:15 MDT)
John Blair

Jul 29, 2024
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From: DUTTON-LEYDA, TRAVIS K.
To: RICO, TARA R.; Purchasing DET
Subject: RE: Determination- Psychological Screening Services
Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 4:39:27 PM

 
 
Greetings,  
 
The scope of work as written would be Professional Services. This determination relates only
to that question and is no comment on whether the scope of work or procurement method meet
all legal standards. I reserve the right to change this determination if the scope of work differs
from the scope of work submitted for the original determination. This procurement must be
conducted using the processes and procedures set forth by the City of Santa Fe, Central
Purchasing, the Procurement Manual, and state statutes.
 
Please note: 
 

Save this email as a PDF and upload it into the corresponding Munis records. 
Check with WorkQuest dba Horizons of New Mexico
(mloehman@horizonsofnewmexico.org) if this service appears on their approved list. 
If any of your request include anything that needs to be reviewed and preapproved by
another city Department/Division, please send your SOW to the corresponding email
address, and provide their response to this office when you submit your procurement
request for processing. 

IT components - ereview@santafenm.gov
Vehicles – dmjaramillo@santafenm.gov
Grants - mtbonifer@santafenm.gov; cmthompson@santafenm.gov
Facilities, Furniture, Fixture, Equipment - jsburnett@santafenm.gov

Ensure that the appropriate templates and forms are used
https://intranet.santafenm.gov/finance_1 and documented procedures/laws/rules are
followed.  
> $20k per year, when processing this procurement, please ensure the procurement
number issued by Munis and the procurement name are used in the appropriate
documents and the subject of emails.            
If you are processing a procurement where the forecasted amount is =/> $60k, per
NMSA 1978, Section 13-1-102, if you aren’t using a cooperative or existing contract,
you must process an RFP. 
< $20k per year, one quote is acceptable. 
From $20k to $60k per year, if you aren’t using a cooperative or existing contract,
you’ll need to provide 3 quotes in your req. Must use the Munis Bid Module after
12/21/2023.   
Figure out your funding source and inform Purchasing. To ensure that the proper
documents and language are used, it is important to identify the funding source for the
subsequent contract. For instance, if federal funds are involved, the procurement request
and subsequent contract must include the necessary federal language. Therefore, it is
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crucial to determine the funding source beforehand.  
Review the pages linked below to determine whether any of the existing price
agreements/contracts or cooperative agreements are applicable to this request. You
might be able to use an existing price agreement/contract to save time and money. 

https://www.generalservices.state.nm.us/state-purchasing/statewide-price-
agreements/ (if you choose to use a Statewide, you do not need to ask Horizons if
they can do the work. State Purchasing must offer the SOW to Horizons prior to
placing the award on their website.)    
https://naspovaluepoint.org/categories/    
https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/contracts    
https://www.buyboard.com/home.aspx   
https://www.h-gac.com/Home   
https://www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov/   
https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/contract-search  
    

Submit or send your request to the appropriate MS Teams channel or email address:  
RFPs requests to
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/channel/19%3ad63b9c8b586d424fa5eed34177146a
c5%40thread.tacv2/RFP%2520Requests?groupId=a367d8c2-992f-4c74-8e7d-
0ccb6950c9a1&tenantId=77b69f5a-55ed-4363-8616-4867b0bc707f   
ITBs requests to
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/channel/19%3a48e1e4588c0440a09cfbd9b907ed42
d4%40thread.tacv2/ITB%2520Requests?groupId=a367d8c2-992f-4c74-8e7d-
0ccb6950c9a1&tenantId=77b69f5a-55ed-4363-8616-4867b0bc707f   
Determination requests to purchasing_det@santafenm.gov    
And all other requests to purchasing@santafenm.gov  

     
Thank you for submitting this scope of work for my review.  
  
Regards,  
   
Travis Dutton-Leyda   
Chief Procurement Officer   
City of Santa Fe  
200 Lincoln Avenue  
Santa Fe, NM 87501  
505-629-8351  
tkduttonleyda@santafenm.gov
 
https://santafenm.gov/finance-2/purchasing-1 
 
Internal Link: https://intranet.santafenm.gov/finance_1
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Vision without action is merely a dream. 
Action without vision passes the time. 
Vision with action can change the world. ~ Joel A. Barker 
 
From: RICO, TARA R. <trrico@santafenm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 10:58 AM
To: Purchasing DET <purchasing_det@santafenm.gov>
Subject: RE: Determination- Psychological Screening Services

 
Good morning,
 
Following up on this request for determination. Thank you
 
From: RICO, TARA R. 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Purchasing DET <purchasing_det@santafenm.gov>
Subject: Determination- Psychological Screening Services

 
Good morning,
 
Please provide a determination for the following:
 

Administer written and verbal psychological screenings for new applicants/officers
wishing to attend the NM Law Enforcement Academy, or Cert by Waiver Class offered
by NMLEA to sworn police officers serving in designated high stress and high exposure
assignments.
Conduct post-traumatic incident assessments; as well as fit for duty examinations when
requested.
All work shall be conducted under guidelines of NMLEA and the Professional Standards
Division. Provide written test based on the job analysis and past best practices of the
City of Santa Fe Police Department.

 
 

Tara R. King, Project Specialist  
Santa Fe Police Department
2515 Camino Entrada
Santa Fe NM 87507
505-955-5004
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                            Services Offered to the City of Santa Fe (9.2023) 

6121 Indian School Rd. NE Suite 102, Albuquerque, NM 87110 | 505-345-1540 |  
mloehman@horizonsofnewmexico.org 

 
 
 
Approved: 
These services have been approved by the New Mexico Council for Purchasing from Persons with Disabilities and are available 
through Horizons of New Mexico. 

 

• ADA Accessibility Consulting Services 
• Auctioneering Services 
• Bulk Mailing and Sorting 
• Call Center Services 
• Computer Refurbishing 
• Courier Services 
• Decontamination, Sanitation and Sterilization 

Services 
• Debris Removal 
• Document Imaging 
• Document Shredding 
• Envelope Stuffing 
• General Labor 
• Hard Drive Destruction 

• Janitorial and Housekeeping Services – Including 
Carpet Cleaning & Floor Care 

• Landscape Irrigation 
• Landscaping 
• Mailing Services 
• Management of an Assistive Technology                               

Reuse and Recycling Program 
• Meeting Minute Preparation Services 
• Pest Control and Extermination Services 
• Printing Services 
• Rest Area Maintenance 
• Screen Printing 
• Snow Removal 
• Yard, Grounds, and Lawn Maintenance

  
 

Permissive: 
The services have been approved by the New Mexico Council for Purchasing from Persons with Disabilities as 
permissible for sale under the State Use Act through Horizons of New Mexico. While the Council recognizes that 
certain Horizons of New Mexico members are capable of performing the services listed below, said services are 
considered permissive and excluded from the mandatory aspect of the State Use Program. Any procurement of the 
below services through Horizons of New Mexico is at the discretion of the purchasing agent and will be considered 
by the Council on a case-by-case basis. 

 
• Graphic Design 
• Graphic Design - Logo Design 
• IT – Enterprise Application 
• IT – IV & V 
• IT Network and Database Management 
 
 

• IT Support 
• IT Security Services 
• IT – Web Design 
• IT – Web Programmer 
• Marketing 
• Social Media Marketing 
• Training Services 

 
 
 
 
 
For the complete State Use service list, please go 
to: http://horizonsofnewmexico.org/services.html  
 

http://horizonsofnewmexico.org/services.html
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